
 
PLEASE NOTE: This meeting will be held in person and online.  The public can come in person or watch/listen to this meeting online 
in one of 3 ways:  
1) Go to the city’s You Tube channel, “https://www.youtube.com/NewLondonAccess” and click on the “live” feed video link to watch 
the meeting.        -OR-  
2) You can watch the meeting via the zoom app.  Go to the following link to download and watch via the zoom app:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85097759467?pwd=M0wwbVpqWk85Q3lhZHhuMjNvOUR2UT09 
 You will be asked to download and install the zoom app on your computer or phone and provide your name and email address.                
-OR- 
3) You can listen to the meeting over the phone by calling one of the following numbers:  
1-929-205-6099, 1-301-715-8592, 1-253-215-8782, 1-346-248-7799, 1-699-900-6833 
You will be asked to enter in a meeting ID of: 850 9775 9467, then push #  
You may be asked for a participate ID, do not put in a number, just hit #  
You will be asked to enter in a password of 468499, then #  
 
Unless specifically noticed otherwise, this meeting and all other meetings of this body are open to the public.  Proper notice has been posted and given 
to the media in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes so that citizens may be aware of the time, place and purpose of the meeting.  

MEETING NOTICE 
Planning Commission Agenda 

Thursday, April 27, 2023– 5:15 PM 
Council Chambers – New London Municipal Building 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Adopt Agenda  
4. Review for approval of the April 06, 2023 Special Planning Commission meeting minutes 
5. Review for approval the affidavit of corrections for CSM 8133 (parcel 33 12 77 111) 
6. Review for approval Utility and Trail Easements for parcel 33 12 77 111 
7. Review of site plan for strip mall (1186 N. Shawano St) 
8. Review initial proposal to amend the Zoning Ordinance to allow keeping of chickens. 
9. Discuss upcoming agenda items:  
10. Review next meeting date:  May 25, 2023 
11. Adjourn   

Bernie Ritchie, Chairman  
 
*Agenda items are listed so as to accurately describe the actions or issue being considered instead of simply the document listing title or the parties to 
a contract.  This is done as such titles or a list of parties to a contract conveys insufficient information to the public on whether a topic or project they 
are interested in is being considered. It is the policy of the City of New London to comply in good faith with all applicable regulations, guidelines, etc. 
put forth in the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  To that end, it is the City's intent to provide equal opportunity for everyone to participate in all 
programs and/or services offered, to attend every public meeting scheduled, and to utilize all public facilities available.  Any person(s) in need of an 
alternative format (i.e.  larger print, audio tapes, Braille, readers, interpreters, amplifiers, transcription) regarding information disseminated by the City 
of New London should notify the City 48 hours prior to a meeting, etc., or allow 48 hours after a request for a copy of brochures, notices, etc. for 
delivery of that alternative format.  Contact ADA Coordinator Chad Hoerth by telephone through: (Relay Wisconsin) – 920/ 982-8500 or (Voice) – 
920/982-8500 and in person/letter at 215 N. Shawano Street, New London, WI  54961.   

 

https://www.youtube.com/NewLondonAccess
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85097759467?pwd=M0wwbVpqWk85Q3lhZHhuMjNvOUR2UT09


                                                                            City of New London 
Special Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 

Thursday April 06, 2023 
 
Roll Call 
Meeting was called to order at 05:15 p.m. Those in attendance were Chairman Bob Besaw, Dona Gabert, Jeff 
Handschke, Susie Steingraber, Mayor Mark Herter via zoom and then arrival at 05:30 pm. 

Others in attendance: Building Inspector/Zoning Administrator: David Vincent, City Administrator: Chad Hoerth, 
Balynda Croy (District 2), John Haas (District 2), Tim Roberts (District 4), Dave Dorsey (District 4) and Bernie Ritchie 
Jr. (District 3).  We had 2 members from the community; Charlene Magolski and Gerald Magolski.  We were also 
joined by a representative from Cedar Corporation, Ken Jaworski  

Group participated in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

NOTICE:  This was a special meeting to allow for a Public hearing, 30-day advanced notice requirement.  The last 
scheduled Public hearing was cancelled due to inclement weather. 

A motion was made by Gabert to “Adopt the Agenda” and seconded by Steingraber, carried by all. 

The March 02, 2023 meeting minutes were reviewed.  A motion to accept the minutes was made by Steingraber 
and seconded by Gabert, carried by all. 

The first action item on the agenda item was to query the commission to see if any member or Alderman had any 
questions, concerns or recommendations to the “Final Draft” of the 2040 Comprehensive Plan (minus public 
comments).  No one had anything to add to the discussion.  Bob Besaw then called for a Public Hearing.  3 queries 
were made to allow any public comment, after hearing none Bob closed the Public Hearing.    

The second action item was to discuss sending a resolution to council to recommend approval of the 2040 
Comprehensive Plan.  A motion was made by Steingraber to send a resolution to council with a recommendation 
for adoption.  The motion was seconded by Gabert, carried by all.   

The third item on the action agenda was to discuss for possible approval of the 2024 North Water Street and Pearl 
Street Plat proposal for street reconstruction.  City Administrator Chad Hearth led the discussion in detail and 
explained several nuances that were considered when creating the proposed Plant.  After a lot of discussion 
including questions from those in attendance a motion was made to approve the Plat by Steingraber.  The motion 
was seconded by Gabert, motion carried with one nay vote from Tim Roberts.     

The last item on the agenda for discussion was upcoming agenda items.  A chicken ordinance proposal will be on 
the agenda along with discussion of moving forward with generating a new Zoning Ordinance.   

The next meeting date has been scheduled for Thursday, April 27, 2023.   

A motion was made to adjourn by Steingraber, seconded by Gabert, carried by all.  

Meeting adjourned by Chairman Besaw at approximately 05:50 p.m.  

Respectively submitted by David Vincent-Zoning Administrator 



PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\OPTION 2 - JSD\CIVIL3D\SURVEY DOCUMENTS\EASEMENT Page 1 of 1 

Document No.   

AFFIDAVIT OF CORRECTION 
 

State of Wisconsin ) 

 ) ss 
County of Winnebago ) 

 

I, Douglas E. Woelz, Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor No. 2327, employed by 
McMahon Associates, Inc. hereby certify that Certified Survey Map (CSM) No. 8133 
recorded as Document No. 909250, Waupaca County Register being a part of 
Government Lots 1 and 2, Section 12, Township 22 North, Range 14 East, City of New 
London, Waupaca County, Wisconsin is to be amended to remove the following 
Proposed Easements shown on Lot 1 of said CSM; 

  

Proposed 25’ Public Trail Easement and the Proposed 25’ Public Utility Easement shall 
be removed. 

 

 Return To: 
 McMahon Associates, Inc. 
 Attn:  Douglas E. Woelz 
 1445 McMahon Drive / P.O Box 1025 
 Neenah, WI  54956/54957-1025 
 

33 12 77111 

Parcel Identification No. 
 
 
 

Douglas E. Woelz, PLS 
 

 Date  

 
 

State of Wisconsin )  

 ) ss  

County of Winnebago )  

 
Personally came before me this ______ day of ______________________________, 20_____, the above named Douglas E. 
Woelz to me know to be the person who executed the aforesaid affidavit and acknowledged the same. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Notary Public  
 County, Wisconsin  

   

My Commission Expires:   
 [Stamp / Seal] 
  
  

CITY OF NEW LONDON APPROVAL 

We hereby certify that this Affidavit of Correction was approved and accepted by the City of New London on this  ______ day 
of ______________________________, 20_____. 
   

 
 

  

Mark Herter, Mayor Date  Nicole Ryerson, City Clerk Date 

 

 

This instrument drafted by Douglas E. Woelz, PLS., McMahon Associates Inc. 

 



w:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Sanitary Easement Provision.doc 

                                    EASEMENT 
    Document Number  

SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT 

KNOW ALL PEOPLE BY THESE PRESENTS 

That in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable 

consideration paid to the Grantor, hereinafter appearing as signator to 

this document, City of New London, hereinafter referred to as Grantee, 

the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, said grantor (signator 

hereto) does hereby grant, bargain, sell, transfer, and convey unto the 

Grantee, its successors and assigns, a perpetual easement with the right 

to erect, construct, install and lay, and thereafter use, operate, inspect, 

repair, maintain, replace and remove, sanitary sewer, across and through 

the lands of the Grantor(s) situated in the City of New London, Waupaca 

County, Wisconsin, said lands are described and portrayed on attached 

Exhibit A:  

 Together with the right of ingress and egress over the adjacent 

lands of the Grantor(s), his/her successors and assigns, for the purpose of 

this easement. 

 The consideration hereinabove recited shall constitute payment in 

full for any damages present or future to the lands of the Grantor(s), his/her 

successors and assigns, by reason of the installation, operation, and 

maintenance of the structures or improvements referred to herein. The 

Grantee covenants to maintain the easement in good repair so that no unreasonable damage will result from its use to adjacent 

lands of the Grantor(s), his/her successors and assigns.            

 

 The grant and other provisions of this easement shall constitute a covenant running with the land for the benefit of the 

Grantee, its successors and assigns. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, as Grantor(s), has executed this document on the date set forth opposite his/her signature. 

 

 

________________________________________            ________________________________________   

Mark Herter, Mayor                                       Date             Nicole Ryerson, Clerk                                   Date   

 

 

State of Wisconsin) 

                                    )ss  

__________________County)  

 

Personally appeared before me on the _____ day of  

_______________, 20___, the above named person(s)  

to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing  

instrument, and acknowledged the same.  

 

___________________________________________ 

Notary Public               

 

_________________ County, ___________________  

 

My commission expires________________________ 
 

 

This Instrument Drafted By: David Johnson, McMahon Associates Inc., 

Page 1 of  2 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
Recording Area 

      

Return To: McMahon Associates Inc. 

c/o Doug E. Woelz, P.L.S. 

1445 McMahon Drive  Neenah, WI 54956 

P.O. Box 1025  Neenah, WI  54957-1025 

PIN: 33 12 77111 



McMAHON
1445 McMAHON DRIVE  NEENAH, WI 54956

Mailing: P.O.BOX 1025  NEENAH, WI 54957-1025

Tel: (920) 751-4200    Fax: (920) 751-4284

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYMAN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF RIVER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'  30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'  30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 CSM No. 8133

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: CITY OF NEW LONDON DOCUMENT No. 702593

AutoCAD SHX Text
350.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'  30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 1 CSM No. 6775

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 FOOT WIDE SANITARY SEWER  EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
13,924 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.320 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
504.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D52'39"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%D39'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
485.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88%%D52'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D49'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°49'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S44°11'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°11'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52°33'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52°33'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
197.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%D39'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°10'49"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°39'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST CORNER LOT 1 CSM No. 8133

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
540.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
543.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88%%D49'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86%%D14'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Page

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N009 092100642.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRIL, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE - FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR: -CITY OF NEW LONDON -215 N. SHAWANO ST. -NEW LONDON, WI 54961 -PHONE: (920) 982-8500  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE 2 0F 2	

AutoCAD SHX Text
djohnson, W:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Sanitary Easement Lot 1 CSM 8133.dwg, 8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 10:01 AM, xrefs:   (parcels_co_calumet_2019_04)  , W:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Sanitary Easement Lot 1 CSM 8133.dwg, 8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 10:01 AM, xrefs:   (parcels_co_calumet_2019_04)  W:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Sanitary Easement Lot 1 CSM 8133.dwg, 8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 10:01 AM, xrefs:   (parcels_co_calumet_2019_04)  , 8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 10:01 AM, xrefs:   (parcels_co_calumet_2019_04)  8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 10:01 AM, xrefs:   (parcels_co_calumet_2019_04)  , Plot Date: 4/6/2023 10:01 AM, xrefs:   (parcels_co_calumet_2019_04)  4/6/2023 10:01 AM, xrefs:   (parcels_co_calumet_2019_04)  , xrefs:   (parcels_co_calumet_2019_04)     (parcels_co_calumet_2019_04)  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 8133 as Recorded in Document No. 909250, located in Government Lots 1 & 2, of Section 12, Township 22 North, Range 14 East, City of New London, Waupaca County, Wisconsin, containing 13,924 square feet (0.320) of land being more fully described as follows: Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 8133; thence N00 49'37"E, N00°49'37"E, 232.11 feet along the West line of said Lot 1 to the Point of Beginning; thence continue N00°49'37"E, 35.35 feet along said West line; thence N44°11'21"E, 21.45 feet; thence N88°52'39"E, 504.26 feet; thence S52°33'45"E, 27.99 feet to the East line of said Lot 1; thence S00°39'19"W, 31.77 feet along the East line of said Lot 1; thence N52°33'45"W, 38.84 feet; thence S88°52'39"W, 485.24 feet; thence S44°11'21"W, 36.17 feet to the Point of Beginning.



w:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Trail Easement Provision.doc 

                                    EASEMENT 
    Document Number  

PUBLIC TRAIL EASEMENT 

KNOW ALL PEOPLE BY THESE PRESENTS 

That in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable 

consideration paid to the Grantor, hereinafter appearing as signator to 

this document, City of New London, hereinafter referred to as Grantee, 

the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, said grantor (signator 

hereto) does hereby grant, bargain, sell, transfer, and convey unto the 

Grantee, its successors and assigns, a perpetual easement with the right 

to erect, construct, install and lay, and thereafter use, operate, inspect, 

repair, maintain, replace and remove, a public trail, across and through 

the lands of the Grantor(s) situated in the City of New London, Waupaca 

County, Wisconsin, said lands are described and portrayed on attached 

Exhibit A:  

 Together with the right of ingress and egress over the adjacent 

lands of the Grantor(s), his/her successors and assigns, for the purpose of 

this easement. 

 The consideration hereinabove recited shall constitute payment in 

full for any damages present or future to the lands of the Grantor(s), his/her 

successors and assigns, by reason of the installation, operation, and 

maintenance of the trail improvements referred to herein. The Grantee 

covenants to maintain the easement in good repair so that no unreasonable damage will result from its use to adjacent lands of 

the Grantor(s), his/her successors and assigns.            

 

 The grant and other provisions of this easement shall constitute a covenant running with the land for the benefit of the 

Grantee, its successors and assigns. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, as Grantor(s), has executed this document on the date set forth opposite his/her signature. 

 

 

________________________________________            ________________________________________   

Mark Herter, Mayor                                       Date             Nicole Ryerson, Clerk                                   Date   

 

 

State of Wisconsin) 

                                    )ss  

__________________County)  

 

Personally appeared before me on the _____ day of  

_______________, 20___, the above named person(s)  

to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing  

instrument, and acknowledged the same.  

 

___________________________________________ 

Notary Public               

 

_________________ County, ___________________ 

My commission expires________________________ 
 

 

 

This Instrument Drafted By: David Johnson, McMahon Associates Inc., 

Page 1 of  2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
Recording Area 

      

Return To: McMahon Associates Inc. 

c/o Doug E. Woelz, P.L.S. 

1445 McMahon Drive  Neenah, WI 54956 

P.O. Box 1025  Neenah, WI  54957-1025 

PIN: 33 12 77111 



McMAHON
1445 McMAHON DRIVE  NEENAH, WI 54956

Mailing: P.O.BOX 1025  NEENAH, WI 54957-1025

Tel: (920) 751-4200    Fax: (920) 751-4284

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYMAN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF RIVER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'  30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'  30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 CSM No. 8133

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: CITY OF NEW LONDON DOCUMENT No. 702593

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'  30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 1 CSM No. 6775

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 FOOT WIDE PUBLIC TRAIL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,253 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
540.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
543.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88%%D49'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
350.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D49'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86%%D14'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%D39'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
197.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%D39'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°10'49"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Page

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N009 092100642.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRIL, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE - FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR: -CITY OF NEW LONDON -215 N. SHAWANO ST. -NEW LONDON, WI 54961 -PHONE: (920) 982-8500  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC TRAIL EASEMENT DESCRIPTION: The West fifteen (15) feet of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 8133 as Recorded in Document No. 909250, located in Government Lots 1 & 2, of Section 12, Township 22 North, Range 14 East, City of New London, Waupaca County, Wisconsin, containing 5,253 square feet (0.121 acres) of land.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE 2 0F 2	

AutoCAD SHX Text
djohnson, W:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Trail Easement Lot 1 CSM 8133.dwg, 8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 9:57 AM, xrefs:none, W:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Trail Easement Lot 1 CSM 8133.dwg, 8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 9:57 AM, xrefs:noneW:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Trail Easement Lot 1 CSM 8133.dwg, 8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 9:57 AM, xrefs:none, 8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 9:57 AM, xrefs:none8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 9:57 AM, xrefs:none, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 9:57 AM, xrefs:none4/6/2023 9:57 AM, xrefs:none, xrefs:nonenone



w:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Utility Easement Release New 

London.doc 

RELEASE  OF UTILITY 

     EASEMENT RIGHTS 
   Document Number 

WHEREAS 

City of New London, Hereinafter referred to as “grantee”, its 

successors and assigns, certain easement rights, which easement 

rights are set forth in that certain document recorded in the Office 

of the Register of Deeds in Waupaca County, Wisconsin, as 

Volume 288 of Records on pages 357-358 recorded as Document 

No. 271955 

WHEREAS, grantee has been requested and is willing to release 

the following rights from the force and effect of the aforesaid 

easement, to-wit: 

A strip of land ten (10) feet in width for underground Sewer being 

a part of Lot 1 Certified Survey Map No. 8133 recorded as 

Document No. 909250 (Formerly located in Lots One (1) and Lot Two (2), Block Fourteen (14), Reeder-

Smith’s Original Plat, and all of Block One (1) and the East Fifteen (15) feet of formerly vacated Wyman 

Street, in Buck and Dickinson’s Addition), all located within Government Lots 1 & 2, Section Twelve 

(12), Township Twenty-Two North (T-22-N), Range Fourteen East (R-14-E), City of New London, 

Waupaca County, Wisconsin. 

Whereas the centerline of said ten (10) foot strip lying five (5) feet on both sides of the following 

described centerline;  

Commencing at the Northeast corner of Lot Two (2), Block Fourteen (14), Original Plat of the City of 

New London, running thence Westerly, parallel to and two hundred twenty-five and six tenths (225.6) 

feet Northerly of the North line of West Wolf River Avenue to the West line of said Block 14, Original 

Plat, thence Westerly parallel to and two hundred twenty-five and six tenths (225.6) feet Northerly of the 

North line of West Wolf River Avenue to the West line of Block One (1), Buck and Dickinson’s Plat, 

thence Westerly parallel to and two hundred twenty-five and six tenths (225.6) feet Northerly of the North 

line of the West Wolf River Avenue to the West line of the vacated East fifteen (15) feet portion of 

Wyman St.    

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the sum of $1.00 to it paid, the receipt whereof is 

hereby acknowledged, City of New London does hereby release, discharge and abandon all of its specific 

easement rights as set forth in the aforesaid document recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds in 

Waupaca County, Wisconsin, as Volume 288 of records on Pages 357-358 as Document No. 271955. 

(Copy attached as Pages 3 and 4 to this document). 

This Instrument Drafted By: David Johnson, McMahon Associates Inc., 

Page 1 of  4 

Recording Area 

     Return To: 

McMahon Associates, Inc. 

Attn:  Douglas E. Woelz 

1445 McMahon Dr. / PO Box1025 

Neenah, WI 54956/54957-1025 

Parcel No. 33 12 77111 



w:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Utility Easement Release New 

London.doc 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said City of New London, has caused these presents to be executed on its behalf 

on this _______day of _____________________, 2023. 

City of New London: 

By: 

       Mark Herter, Mayor   Date 

      _________________________________________________ 

      Nicole Ryerson, Clerk                                                Date 

STATE OF WISCONSIN              ) 

)  SS 

COUNTY OF _____________________ 

personally came before me this    day of     , 2023, the above named 

Mark Herter, Mayor and Nicole Ryerson, Clerk, to me know to be the persons who executed the foregoing 

instrument and acknowledged that they executed the foregoing instrument. 

NOTARY PUBLIC,  County, Wisconsin 

My Commission (expires) (is permanent) 

   Page 2 of  4 

5/16/2023

5/16/2023

16th May

Waupaca

16th May

Waupaca



djohnson
Text Box
Page 3 of 4





w:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Watermain Easement Provision.doc 

                                    EASEMENT 
    Document Number  

WATERMAIN EASEMENT 

KNOW ALL PEOPLE BY THESE PRESENTS 

That in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable 

consideration paid to the Grantor, hereinafter appearing as signator to 

this document, City of New London, hereinafter referred to as Grantee, 

the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, said grantor (signator 

hereto) does hereby grant, bargain, sell, transfer, and convey unto the 

Grantee, its successors and assigns, a perpetual easement with the right 

to erect, construct, install and lay, and thereafter use, operate, inspect, 

repair, maintain, replace and remove, a watermain, across and through 

the lands of the Grantor(s) situated in the City of New London, Waupaca 

County, Wisconsin, said lands are described and portrayed on attached 

Exhibit A:  

 Together with the right of ingress and egress over the adjacent 

lands of the Grantor(s), his/her successors and assigns, for the purpose of 

this easement. 

 The consideration hereinabove recited shall constitute payment in 

full for any damages present or future to the lands of the Grantor(s), his/her 

successors and assigns, by reason of the installation, operation, and 

maintenance of the structures or improvements referred to herein. The 

Grantee covenants to maintain the easement in good repair so that no unreasonable damage will result from its use to adjacent 

lands of the Grantor(s), his/her successors and assigns.            

 

 The grant and other provisions of this easement shall constitute a covenant running with the land for the benefit of the 

Grantee, its successors and assigns. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, as Grantor(s), has executed this document on the date set forth opposite his/her signature. 

 

 

________________________________________            ________________________________________   

Mark Herter, Mayor                                       Date             Nicole Ryerson, Clerk                                   Date   

 

 

State of Wisconsin) 

                                    )ss  

__________________County)  

 

Personally appeared before me on the _____ day of  

_______________, 20___, the above named person(s)  

to me known to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing  

instrument, and acknowledged the same.  

 

___________________________________________ 

Notary Public               

 

_________________ County, ___________________ 

 

My commission expires________________________ 
 

 

This Instrument Drafted By: David Johnson, McMahon Associates Inc., 

Page 1 of  2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
Recording Area 

      

Return To: McMahon Associates Inc. 

c/o Doug E. Woelz, P.L.S. 

1445 McMahon Drive  Neenah, WI 54956 

P.O. Box 1025  Neenah, WI  54957-1025 

PIN: 33 12 77111 



McMAHON
1445 McMAHON DRIVE  NEENAH, WI 54956

Mailing: P.O.BOX 1025  NEENAH, WI 54957-1025

Tel: (920) 751-4200    Fax: (920) 751-4284

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYMAN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF RIVER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'  30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'  30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 CSM No. 8133

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FOOT WIDE WATERMAIN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,406 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.124 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOLF RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: CITY OF NEW LONDON DOCUMENT No. 702593

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'  30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 1 CSM No. 6775

AutoCAD SHX Text
540.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
543.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
197.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88%%D49'22"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
350.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D49'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S86%%D14'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%D39'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00%%D39'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S00°10'49"W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Page

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N009 092100642.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRIL, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE - FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR: -CITY OF NEW LONDON -215 N. SHAWANO ST. -NEW LONDON, WI 54961 -PHONE: (920) 982-8500  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN EASEMENT DESCRIPTION: The South ten (10) feet of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map No. 8133 as Recorded in Document No. 909250, located in Government Lots 1 & 2, of Section 12, Township 22 North, Range 14 East, City of New London, Waupaca County, Wisconsin, containing 5,406 square feet (0.124 acres) of land.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE 2 0F 2	

AutoCAD SHX Text
djohnson, W:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Watermain Easement Lot 1 CSM 8133.dwg, 8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 9:51 AM, xrefs:   (wolf river development comps csm bearings dew)  , W:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Watermain Easement Lot 1 CSM 8133.dwg, 8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 9:51 AM, xrefs:   (wolf river development comps csm bearings dew)  W:\PROJECTS\N0009\092100642\CADD\Option 2 - JSD\Civil3D\Survey Documents\Easement\Watermain Easement Lot 1 CSM 8133.dwg, 8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 9:51 AM, xrefs:   (wolf river development comps csm bearings dew)  , 8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 9:51 AM, xrefs:   (wolf river development comps csm bearings dew)  8.5x11 easement exhibit, Plot Date: 4/6/2023 9:51 AM, xrefs:   (wolf river development comps csm bearings dew)  , Plot Date: 4/6/2023 9:51 AM, xrefs:   (wolf river development comps csm bearings dew)  4/6/2023 9:51 AM, xrefs:   (wolf river development comps csm bearings dew)  , xrefs:   (wolf river development comps csm bearings dew)     (wolf river development comps csm bearings dew)  









DRAWING NO.

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
KE

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N

AP
PR

O
VE

D

COMPUTER FILE

SCALE DATE

M
ar

te
ns

on
 &

 E
is

el
e,

 In
c.

Pl
an

ni
ng

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
Su

rv
ey

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

13
77

 M
id

w
ay

 R
oa

d
M

en
as

ha
, W

I  
54

95
2

92
0.

73
1.

03
81

  1
.8

00
.2

36
.0

38
1

w
w

w
.m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m

in
fo

@
m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m

1-1771-001de.dwg

BAR SCALE 04-19-2023

AL
M

JW
S

JW
S

JF
S

C
O

VE
R

 P
AG

E
NE

W
 L

O
ND

O
N 

ST
RI

P 
M

AL
L

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
N

EW
 L

O
N

D
O

N
, W

AU
PA

C
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

.

LOCATION MAP

NEW LONDON STRIP MALL

C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERTINENT CONTACTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT PERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNICIPALITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NEW LONDON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD HOERTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-982-8500

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL INVESTMENTS PROPERTIES II

AutoCAD SHX Text
KURT DAUL

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-538-2969

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRIS BAUKNECHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-731-0381

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER / SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTENSON & EISELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFF SCHULTZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-731-0381

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTENSON & EISELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBY MASLANKA

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-731-0381

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTENSON & EISELE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY ZAHRINGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
920-731-0381

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-446-9821

AutoCAD SHX Text
WE ENERGIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
262-446-9821

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT REVISION TRACKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DRAWING REVISION TRACKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN DEVELOPMENT REVISION TRACKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION TRACKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD DETAIL DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTNING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO OBTAIN LOCATION OF PARTICIPANTS' UNDERGROUND FACILITIES BEFORE YOU DIG IN WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL 811 or Toll Free 1-800-242-8511 (262)432-7910 Emergency Only (877) 500-9592 FAX 1-800-338-3860 FAX (414) 259-0947 Hearing Impaired TDD 1-800-542-2289

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIS. STATUTE 182.0175 (1974) REQUIRES MIN. OF 3 WORK DAYS NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF NEW LONDON, WAUPACA COUNTY, WISCONSIN



6 FT. SIDEWALK

6 F
T. 

SI
DE

W
AL

K

10,832 SQ. FT. MULTI-TENANT COMMERCIAL BUILDING

30 PARKING SPACES

T-MOBILE

T-MOBILE

TRASH ENCLOSURE

VAN

TEMPORARY TRUCK UNLOADING AREA

24 PARKING SPACES

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

E

E

E

E

E

E

TV

TV

E

E

E

E

E

E

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

W

W

T

T

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

E

E

E
E

W

W

W

W

W

G

G

G

G

G

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

E

E

E

W

W

W

W

W

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

W

W

W

W

W

W

G

G

G

G

G

G

E

E

E

N
. S

H
AW

AN
O

 S
TR

EE
T

EXISTING BUILDING

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

EXISTING BUILDING

SHED

BM-1

S89°07'00"W 477.00'

S1
7°

14
'0

0"
W

30
0.

31
'

20
9.

00
'

91
.3

1'

S1
7°

15
''W

16
7.

57
'

203.21'

N74°42'20"W

260.35'

N
17

°1
5'

E

N89°08'E 273.79'

DRAWING NO.

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
KE

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N

AP
PR

O
VE

D

COMPUTER FILE

SCALE DATE

M
ar

te
ns

on
 &

 E
is

el
e,

 In
c.

Pl
an

ni
ng

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
Su

rv
ey

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

13
77

 M
id

w
ay

 R
oa

d
M

en
as

ha
, W

I  
54

95
2

92
0.

73
1.

03
81

  1
.8

00
.2

36
.0

38
1

w
w

w
.m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m

in
fo

@
m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m

1-1771-001de.dwg

BAR SCALE 04-19-2023

AL
M

JW
S

JW
S

JF
S

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
NE

W
 L

O
ND

O
N 

ST
RI

P 
M

AL
L

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
N

EW
 L

O
N

D
O

N
, W

AU
PA

C
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

.

C1.2

SITE PLAN

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PROJECT ARCHITECT:

SITE/PROJECT INFORMATION

OWNER/APPLICANT:

ENGINEER:

ZONING DATA

PARKING CALCULATIONS

BUILDING SIZE

ALLOWABLE AREA

APPLICABLE BUILDING CODE

CONSTRUCTION CLASSIFICATION

LANDSCAPING REQUIREMENTS

NRCS SOILS

SITE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' REAR SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT-ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=763.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
70"COTTONWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=763.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP INV N=760.19 INV S=760.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"CONCRETE  RIM=761.29 INV=748.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD LOCATED TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM V5P438 IN PART OF THE SOUTHERN   OF SECTION 1 IN 12 OF SECTION 1 IN TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, WAUPACA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTENSON & EISELE, INC. ATTN: CHRIS BAUKNECHT A.I.A. 1377 MIDWAY ROAD MENASHA, WI 54952 chrisb@martenson-eisele.com PHONE: (920) 731-0381

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS:  1186 N SHAWANO ST, NEW LONDON, WI   PARCEL NUMBER: 33 01 44 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL INVESTMENTS PROPERTIES II, LLC 1200 N. SHAWANO STREET NEW LONDON, WI 54961 PHONE: (920) 538-2969

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARTENSON & EISELE, INC. ATTN: JEFF SCHULTZ, P.E. 1377 MIDWAY ROAD MENASHA, WI 54952 jeffs@martenson-eisele.com PHONE: (920) 731-0381

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING DISTRICT:  :  B-2 HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 17.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING         10,832 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABULAR FLOOR AREA:       9,000 SF   9,000 SF FRONTAGE INCREASE:        3,150 SF   3,150 SF SPRINKLER INCREASE:    UNSPRINKLERED   UNSPRINKLERED TOTAL ALLOWABLE AREA:    12,150 SF  12,150 SF ALLOWABLE FIRE AREA:    LIMITED BY LIMITED BY TOTAL ALLOWABLE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2015 IBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE VB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 17.03-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wd-Waupaca silt loam Hydrologic Soil Type C/D WeA-Wega silt loam Hydrologic Soil Type C/D

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA = 128,434 SQ FT (2.95 AC) EXISTING: EXISTING ROOF: 12,100 FT  2EXISTING PAVEMENT/GRAVEL: 41,341 FT  2EXISTING GREEN SPACE: 74,993 FT  2PERCENTAGE IMPERVIOUS: 41.6% PROPOSED (TOTAL): PROPOSED ROOF: 22,932 FT  2PROPOSED PAVEMENT: 55,010 FT  2PROPOSED GREEN SPACE: 50,492 FT  2PERCENTAGE IMPERVIOUS: 60.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR W/ ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
000

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISELED 'X" FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISELED "X" SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" x 30" REBAR SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" x 18" IRON PIPE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WOODS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. STO. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00tc

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION SOIL BORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FIBEROPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00fl

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR = 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF CURB ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FLOW LINE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(   )

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STO

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL CITY OF NEW LONDON REGULATIONS AND CODES AND O.S.H.A. STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS ARE TO RECEIVE FOUR INCHES OF TOPSOIL, SEED, MULCH AND WATER UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF GRASS IS ESTABLISHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE EDGE OF BUILDING OR FACE OF CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL RELOCATIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ALL UTILITIES, STORM DRAINAGE, SIGNS, TRAFFIC SIGNALS & POLES, ETC. AS REQUIRED.  ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNING AUTHORITIES SPECIFICATIONS AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY SUCH. ALL COST SHALL BE INCLUDED IN BASE BID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO HAZARDOUS MATERIALS WILL BE STORED ON SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STOP SIGNS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION M.U.T.C.D, LATEST VERSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR OWNER SHALL NOT PROCEED WITH LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES PRIOR TO RECEIVING WRITTEN NOTICE TO PROCEED FROM THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO OUTDOOR STORAGE OR DISPLAY IS PROPOSED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET



G

G

G

G

G

G

G

E

E

E

E

TV

E

E

E

E

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W T

TV

TV

TV

TV

E

E

W

W

W

W

W

G

G

G

G

TV

TV

TV

TV

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

E

E

W

W

TV TV

TV

TV

TV
W

W

W

W

G

G

G

G

E

E

N
. S

H
AW

AN
O

 S
TR

EE
T

EXISTING BUILDING

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

EXISTING BUILDING

SHED

BM-1

N89°07'00"E 477.00'

S1
7°

14
'0

0"
W

20
9.

00
'

S89°07'00"W 477.00'

S1
7°

14
'0

0"
W

30
0.

31
'

20
9.

00
'

91
.3

1'

S1
7°

15
''W

16
7.

57
'

203.21'

N74°42'20"W

260.35'

NOTE: BOUNDARY LINES SHOWN PER PLAT
OF SURVEY PREPARED BY ROBERT E. LEE
AND ASSOCIATES, DATED: 12/11/2009 BY
DENNIS REIM, PLS

NOTE: BOUNDARY LINES SHOWN PER LOT 1 OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 1770, DATED:
06/17/1983 BY ROBERT REIDER, PLS

N
17

°1
5'

E

N89°08'E 273.79'

TO
PO

G
R

AP
H

IC
 S

U
R

VE
Y

NE
W

 L
O

ND
O

N 
M

UL
TI

-T
EN

AN
T 

BU
IL

DI
NG

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
N

EW
 L

O
N

D
O

N
, W

AU
PA

C
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
, W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

.

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

OWNER: TOTAL INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

PARCEL IDS: 33-01-44-2 & 33-01-44-10

SITE ADDRESS: 1200 N. SHAWANO STREET NEW LONDON, WI 54961

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION: HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL (B2)

DRAWING NO.

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
KE

D
AP

PR
O

VE
D

COMPUTER FILE

SCALE DATE

M
ar

te
ns

on
 &

 E
is

el
e,

 In
c.

Pl
an

ni
ng

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
Su

rv
ey

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

13
77

 M
id

w
ay

 R
oa

d
M

en
as

ha
, W

I  
54

95
2

92
0.

73
1.

03
81

  1
.8

00
.2

36
.0

38
1

w
w

w
.m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m

in
fo

@
m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m

FI
EL

D
W

O
R

K

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
D

AT
E

N
O

.
D

AT
E

C1.4

1-1771-001TOPO

BARSCALE APRIL2023

LW
L

JF
S

G
AZ

JF
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT-ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=763.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
70"COTTONWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=763.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP INV N=760.19 INV S=760.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"CONCRETE  RIM=761.29 INV=748.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=761.93 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=761.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=759.57 INV=758.07 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L=760.19 INV=757.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV =758.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD LOCATED TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY AND LATERAL LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED ON FIELD MARKINGS BY LOCATING COMPANIES AND THE CITY OF NEW LONDON, AND/OR MAPPING FROM THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY. THEREFORE THE LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING CANNOT BE GUARANTEED. CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE AND THE CITY OF NEW LONDON PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE SURVEY WAS PREPARED BY M&E, APRIL 2023. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES HAVE BEEN SHOWN TO A REASONABLE DEGREE OF ACCURACY AND IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THEIR EXACT LOCATION AND AVOID DAMAGE THERETO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL DATUM IS BASED ON WAUPACA COUNTY, WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCURACY CAN BE IMPACTED BY WINTER CONDITIONS, I.E. FROST HEAVE, SNOW AND ICE COVER.  MARTENSON & EISELE, INC. MAKES NO WARRANTY FOR INACCURACIES CAUSED BY THESE WINTER CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO OBTAIN LOCATION OF PARTICIPANTS' UNDERGROUND FACILITIES BEFORE YOU DIG IN WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL 811 or Toll Free 1-800-242-8511 (262)432-7910 Emergency Only (877) 500-9592 FAX 1-800-338-3860 FAX (414) 259-0947 Hearing Impaired TDD 1-800-542-2289

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIS. STATUTE 182.0175 (1974) REQUIRES MIN. OF 3 WORK DAYS NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST CORNER OF CONCRETE ELECTRIC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR W/ ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
000

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISELED "X" SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" x 30" REBAR SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" x 18" IRON PIPE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WOODS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. STO. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00tc

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FIBEROPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00fl

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR = 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF CURB ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FLOW LINE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(   )

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STO

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G



G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

E

E

E

E

E

E

TV

TV

E

E

E

E

E

E

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

W

W

T

T

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

E

E

E
E

W

W

W

W

W

G

G

G

G

G

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

E

E

E

W

W

W

W

W

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

W

W

W

W

W

W

G

G

G

G

G

G

E

E

E

N
. S

H
AW

AN
O

 S
TR

EE
T

EXISTING BUILDING

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

EXISTING BUILDING

SHED

BM-1

DRAWING NO.

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
KE

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N

AP
PR

O
VE

D

COMPUTER FILE

SCALE DATE

M
ar

te
ns

on
 &

 E
is

el
e,

 In
c.

Pl
an

ni
ng

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
Su

rv
ey

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

13
77

 M
id

w
ay

 R
oa

d
M

en
as

ha
, W

I  
54

95
2

92
0.

73
1.

03
81

  1
.8

00
.2

36
.0

38
1

w
w

w
.m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m

in
fo

@
m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m

1-1771-001de.dwg

BAR SCALE 04-19-2023

AL
M

JW
S

JW
S

JF
S

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

NE
W

 L
O

ND
O

N 
ST

RI
P 

M
AL

L
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

N
EW

 L
O

N
D

O
N

, W
AU

PA
C

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
.

C1.5

DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT-ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=763.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-14"PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
70"COTTONWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=763.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP INV N=760.19 INV S=760.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"CONCRETE  RIM=761.29 INV=748.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD LOCATED TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TO BE  REMOVED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRAVEL TO REMAIN  (PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE CEDAR HEDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TO BE REMOVED BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE EXISTING MAILBOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR W/ ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
000

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISELED 'X" FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISELED "X" SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" x 30" REBAR SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" x 18" IRON PIPE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WOODS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. STO. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00tc

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION SOIL BORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FIBEROPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00fl

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR = 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF CURB ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FLOW LINE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(   )

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STO

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THEIR ACCURACY. PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ONSITE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL CITY OF NEW LONDON AND O.S.H.A. STANDARDS AND CODES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR OWNER SHALL NOT PROCEED WITH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES UNTIL APPROPRIATE PERMITS/APPROVALS ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN UP ALL EXCESS MATERIAL AND DEBRIS CAUSED AS A RESULT OF WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF NON-SUITABLE MATERIAL OFF-SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT AND BASE COURSE MAY BE PULVERIZED, STOCKPILES AND UTILIZED IF MATERIALS MEET SPECIFICATIONS AS IDENTIFIED IN SPECIAL PROVISIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEMOLITION KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT SURFACE REMOVAL: 5,597 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB CUT: 96 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE REMOVAL: 2 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING REMOVAL: 246 SF 



6 FT. SIDEWALK

6 F
T. 

SI
DE

W
AL

K

10,832 SQ. FT. MULTI-TENANT COMMERCIAL BUILDING

30 PARKING SPACES

T-MOBILE

T-MOBILE

TRASH ENCLOSURE

VAN

TEMPORARY TRUCK UNLOADING AREA

24 PARKING SPACES

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

E

E

E

E

E

E

TV

TV

E

E

E

E

E

E

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

W

W

T

T

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

E

E

E
E

W

W

W

W

W

G

G

G

G

G

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

FO

E

E

E

W

W

W

W

W

TV

TV

TV

TV

TV

W

W

W

W

W

W

G

G

G

G

G

G

E

E

E

N
. S

H
AW

AN
O

 S
TR

EE
T

EXISTING BUILDING

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

EXISTING BUILDING

SHED

BM-1

DRAWING NO.

N
O

.
D

AT
E

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

C
H

EC
KE

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N

AP
PR

O
VE

D

COMPUTER FILE

SCALE DATE

M
ar

te
ns

on
 &

 E
is

el
e,

 In
c.

Pl
an

ni
ng

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
Su

rv
ey

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

13
77

 M
id

w
ay

 R
oa

d
M

en
as

ha
, W

I  
54

95
2

92
0.

73
1.

03
81

  1
.8

00
.2

36
.0

38
1

w
w

w
.m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m

in
fo

@
m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m

1-1771-001de.dwg

BAR SCALE 04-19-2023

AL
M

JW
S

JW
S

JF
S

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

PL
AN

NE
W

 L
O

ND
O

N 
ST

RI
P 

M
AL

L
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

N
EW

 L
O

N
D

O
N

, W
AU

PA
C

A 
C

O
U

N
TY

, W
IS

C
O

N
SI

N
.

C3.1

DRAINAGE PLAN

DRAINAGE PLAN LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=763.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=763.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CMP INV N=760.19 INV S=760.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"CONCRETE  RIM=761.29 INV=748.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD LOCATED TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.=763.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPOGRAPHIC LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR W/ ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
000

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOVERNMENT CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISELED 'X" FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISELED "X" SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" x 30" REBAR SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" x 18" IRON PIPE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WOODS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CABLE TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SAN. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. STO. SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00tc

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION SOIL BORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FIBEROPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00fl

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF = 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR = 000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. TOP OF CURB ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FLOW LINE ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(   )

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STO

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
000

AutoCAD SHX Text
 000.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
893.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
000

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
(000.00)

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR PROPOSED CONTOUR STORM SEWER MAIN STORM MANHOLE 2' x 3' PRECAST STORM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELEVATION PERTINENT DITCH OR SWALE ELEVATION EXISTING ELEVATION PROPOSED GROUND AT FOUNDATION DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITY FACILITIES AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN ARE APPROXIMATE. THERE MAY BE OTHER UTILITIES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA THAT ARE NOT SHOWN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ALL FACILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY IF A CONFLICT WITHIN THE WORK IS DISCOVERED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF NEW LONDON'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, ALONG WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN D.O.T. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD & BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER WI. ADMIN. CODE, COMM 21.12: THE FINISHED GRADE OF THE SOIL SHALL SLOPE AWAY FROM THE DWELLING AT A RATE OF AT LEAST  -INCH 12-INCH PER FOOT FOR A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 10 FEET, OR TO THE LOT LINE, WHICHEVER IS LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LANDSCAPER SHALL UTILIZE THE PROPOSED ELEVATIONS. THE LANDSCAPER SHALL NOT GRADE UP TO ANY PEDESTAL OR ANY OTHER STRUCTURE TO DETERMINE ELEVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND/OR OWNER SHALL NOT PROCEED WITH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES UNTIL APPROPRIATE PERMITS/APPROVALS ARE OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL NECESSARY PERMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN UP ALL EXCESS MATERIAL AND DEBRIS CAUSED AS A RESULT OF WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF NON-SUITABLE MATERIAL OFF-SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST CORNER OF CONCRETE ELECTRIC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.57













202'-0"

40'-0"

4
1'
-9

"
5
'-
0

"
3
8
'-
1"

5
'-
0

"
14

'-
10

"
5
'-
0

"
15

'-
4
"

12
5
'-
0

"

41'-6" 5'-0" 14'-10" 5'-0" 31'-9" 5'-0" 14'-10" 5'-0" 27'-0" 5'-0" 14'-10" 5'-0" 27'-3"

162'-1"

8
9'
-0

"

3
6
'-
0

"

5
'-
0

"

5
'-
0

"

5
'-
0

"

5
'-
0

"

5
'-
0

"

5
'-
0

"

5'-0"

5'-0"

5'-0"

3
S1.1

3
S1.1

3
S1.1

4" CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE W/6x6 W1.4xW1.4 WWF
ON 10 MIL VAPOR BARRIER
ON 6" COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL
CONSTRUCTIO/CONTROL JOINTS @ 12' OC +/-

T/CONCRETE EL 100'-0"

3
S1.1

3
S1.1

3
S1.1

3
S1.1

3
S1.1

3
S1.1

1
S2.1

1
S2.1

2
S2.1

1
S2.1

1
S2.1

2
S2.1

NORTH
FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE: 18" = 1'-0"

GENERAL  
1. ALL MATERIALS, WORKMANSHIP AND DETAILS SHALL CONFORM TO THE

REQUIREMENTS OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE "WISCONSIN ENROLLED
COMMERCIAL BUILDING CODE.

FOUNDATIONS
1. FOUNDATION WORK FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL CONSIST OF CONTINUOUS WALL

FOOTINGS, AND SLABS-ON-GRADE.
2. FOUNDATIONS ARE DESIGNED TO BE SUPPORTED ON APPROVED EXISTING

SUBGRADE OR APPROVED COMPACTED STRUCTURAL FILL HAVING AN ASSUMED
BEARING CAPACITY OF 2000 PSF.

3. ALL EXTERIOR FOUNDATIONS SHALL BEAR ON APPROVED SUBGRADE AT A
MINIMUM DEPTH OF 4'-0" BELOW ADJACENT EXTERIOR FINISH GRADE.

CONCRETE
1. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 28-DAY ULTIMATE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH AS

FOLLOWS:
SLABS-ON-GRADE 4,000 PSI
FOOTINGS AND FROST WALLS 3,000 PSI
EXTERIOR EXPOSED CONCRETE 4,000 PSI

2. CONCRETE TO BE EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER SHALL HAVE AIR-ENTRAINING
ADMIXTURE AS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE 4-6% AIR ENTRAINMENT.

REINFORCEMENT
1. REINFORCEMENT FABRICATOR SHALL PROVIDE AND SCHEDULE ON SHOP

DRAWINGS ALL REQUIRED REINFORCING STEEL AND THE NECESSARY
ACCESSORIES TO HOLD REINFORCEMENT SECURELY IN PLACE AT THE CORRECT
LOCATIONS.

2. CLEARANCES FOR REINFORCEMENT: CONCRETE PLACED DIRECTLY ON EARTH
(FOOTINGS, SLABS, ETC.) 3" FROM BOTTOM; ALL OTHER CONCRETE PROVIDE 2"
CLEAR TO REINFORCING, UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE ON DRAWINGS.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO TYPICAL DETAILS SHOWN ON CONTRACT
DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL REINFORCEMENT REQUIREMENTS.

4. WHERE REINFORCEMENT IS REQUIRED IN SECTIONS, REINFORCEMENT IS
CONSIDERED TYPICAL WHEREVER SECTION APPLIES.

5. WELDED WIRE FABRIC SHALL LAP A MINIMUM OF 6" AND BE TIED TOGETHER.

STRUCTURAL WOOD CONSTRUCTION
1. STRUCTURAL WOOD SHALL BE VISUALLY GRADED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM

D1990-00E1 OR ASTM D245.  WOOD SHALL BE IDENTIFIED BY A GRADE MARK OR
CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION ISSUED BY A RECOGNIZED INSPECTION AGENCY.

2. ALL WOOD SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT OF 15% PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION.

3. NEW WOOD SHALL HAVE ALLOWABLE UNIT EQUIVALENT OR BETTER THAN SPF 1/2
4. ALL WOOD PERMANENTLY EXPOSED TO THE WEATHER, IN CONTACT WITH EXTERIOR

CONCRETE, OR IN CONTACT WITH THE GROUND SHALL HAVE A PRESERVATIVE
TREATMENT EQUAL TO 0.4 P.C.F. RETENTION OF PRESSURE INJECTED
PRESERVATIVE.

5. NO WOOD MEMBER SHALL BE CUT, NOTCHED, OR DRILLED WITHOUT THE SPECIFIC
WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER.

6. DO NOT EMBED WOOD MEMBERS IN CONCRETE.
7. PLYWOOD (OSB) SHALL BE LAID WITH FACE GRAIN PERPENDICULAR TO SUPPORTS,

STAGGER ALL JOINTS.
8. PLYWOOD (OSB) SHALL BE CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING DESIGN LOADS AT REQUIRED

SUPPORT SPACING AND BEAR APPROPRIATE GRADING STAMP FROM AMERICAN
PLYWOOD ASSOCIATION.

9. USE COMMON WIRE NAILS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE.
10.ALL BOLTS AND LAG SCREWS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A307.  USE STEEL

WASHER BETWEEN HEAD OF BOLT OR LAG SCREW AND WOOD.  USE STEEL WASHER
BETWEEN NUT AND WOOD.

11. ALL FASTENERS USED FOR PRESERVATIVE TREATED WOOD SHALL BE GALVANIZED
OR STAINLESS STEEL.  STAINLESS STEEL IS PREFERRED.

12. JOIST HANGER FASTENERS MUST BE AS SUPPLIED AND/OR REQUIRED BY THE JOIST
HANGER MANUFACTURER.

13. LAMINATED VENEER LUMBER (LVL) BEAMS SHALL CONFORM TO TRUS JOIST
CORPORATION MICROLLAM 1.9E LVL SPECIFICATIONS, OR EQUAL.

PRE-FABRICATED WOOD TRUSSES
1. WOOD TRUSSES SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE "DESIGN

SPECIFICATIONS FOR LIGHT METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD TRUSSES", PUBLISHED
BY THE TRUSS PLATE INSTITUTE.

2. WOOD TRUSS FABRICATOR SHALL SUBMIT CALCULATIONS TO THE
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  THE CALCULATIONS
MUST BE STAMPED BY A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER.

3. WOOD TRUSSES MUST BE ERECTED AND BRACED ACCORDING TO THE
PROCEDURES DESCRIBED IN "BRACING WOOD TRUSSES: COMMENTARY AND
RECOMMENDATIONS", PUBLISHED BY THE TRUSS PLATE INSTITUTE.

4. WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE DESIGNED TO SUPPORT THE FOLLOWING LOADS UNLESS
INDICATED OTHERWISE ON CONTRACT DRAWINGS:

ROOF TRUSSES TOP CHORD LIVE LOAD 34 PSF
DEAD LOAD 10 PSF

BTM CHORD DEAD LOAD 10 PSF
                             NET UPLIFT IN BREEZEWAY      LIVE LOAD -20 PSF (UP)

5. WOOD TRUSSES SHALL BE SUPPORTED BY DIRECT END BEARING ON WALLS,
BEAMS, COLUMNS OR APPROPRIATE STEEL HANGERS.

CODE REFERENCES
ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST VERSIONS OF THE FOLLOWING
CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIAL CODES:
OVERALL:

WISCONSIN ENROLLED COMMERCIAL CODE
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2015

CONCRETE:
ACI 301 - "SPECIFICATIONS FOR STRUCTURAL CONCRETE" ACI
ACI 318 - "BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR REINFORCED CONCRETE"

CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT:
ACI 315 - "DETAILS AND DETAILING OF CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT
ACI 318 - "BUILDING CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR REINFORCED CONCRETE"

STEEL REINFORCING MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
ASTM A615 (GRADE 60) DEFORMED
WELDED WIRE FABRIC: ASTM A185

STRUCTURAL WOOD:
NFPA - "NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION FOR WOOD CONSTRUCTION"
NFPA - "DESIGN VALUES FOR WOOD CONSTRUCTION"
APA - "US PRODUCT STANDARD PS 1-83 FOR CONSTRUCTION AND INDUSTRIAL
PLYWOOD

PRE FABRICATED WOOD TRUSSES:
TRUSS PLATE INSTITUTE - SPECIFICATIONS FOR LIGHT METAL PLATE 
CONNECTED TRUSSES

DESIGN LOADS
FLOOR LIVE LOADS  100 PSF

ROOF/SNOW LOADS:
GROUND SNOW LOAD Pg 40 PSF
IMPORTANCE FACTOR I  1.0
EXPOSURE FACTOR Ce 1.0
TEMPERATURE FACTOR Ct 1.2
FLAT ROOF SNOW LOAD Pf 34 PSF
UNBALANCED SNOW LOAD WINDWARD 10.1 PSF

LEEWARD RIDGE TO 10' 51.7 PSF
LEEWARD 10' TO EAVE 33.6 PSF

WIND LOADS PER ASCE 7-05
BASIC WIND SPEED 120 MPH (ultimate)
IMPORTANCE FACTOR 1.0
EXPOSURE FACTOR 1.0
INTERNAL PRESSURE COEFFICIENT  +/-0.18
MAIN WIND FORCE RESISTING SYSTEM
WIND LOADS FACTORED BY 0.6 TO ALLOWABLE
WALLS 10.6 psf WINDWARD -3.1 psf LEEWARD
ROOF     -8.3 psf WINDWARD -4.1 psf LEEWARD
APPLY NET 20 PSF UPLIFT IN BREEZEWAY

SEISMIC LOADS:
Ss: 0.058 Sds: 0.062
S1: 0.036     Sd1: 0.058
Ie: 1.0
OCCUPANCY CATEGORY: II
SITE CLASS: D
SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY: A
Cs: 0.010

1
S1.1

2
S1.1

D
/4

D

SAWCUT C.J. OR
PLASTIC INSERT

8
"

T/CONC
EL 99'-9"

CONTROL JOINT CONST JOINT

9" PLASTIC
SPEED DOWEL
@ 16" IN 8" SLAB

5
8"x1'-6" SMOOTH BAR

SAW CUT, NOT SHEARED
@ EA SPEED DOWEL

9" EMBED EA SIDE

STURDI WALL POST BRACKETS

S1.1

STRUCTURAL NOTES
DETAILS

FOUNDATION PLAN

AS NOTED

1-1771-001

-
-

C
JB

TO
TA

L 
IN

VE
ST

M
EN

T 
PR

OP
ER

TI
ES

 II
 L

LC
M

UL
TI

-T
EN

AN
T 

CO
M

M
ER

CI
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
11

86
 N

 S
HA

W
AN

O 
ST

RE
ET

 | N
EW

 L
ON

DO
N,

 W
IS

CO
NS

IN
 5

49
61

03-28-2023

DATESCALE

PROJECT NUMBER

AP
PR

O
VE

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y

D
AT

E
N

O
.

DRAWING NO.

M
ar

te
ns

on
 &

 E
is

el
e,

 In
c.

Pl
an

ni
ng

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
Su

rv
ey

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

13
77

 M
id

w
ay

 R
oa

d
M

en
as

ha
, W

I  
54

95
2

92
0.

73
1.

03
81

  1
.8

00
.2

36
.0

38
1

w
w

w
.m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m

in
fo

@
m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m



4
S2.1

DETAIL
SCALE: 34" = 1'-0"

PURLIN LAP

60d RS NAIL
PREDRILL PURLIN

(2) 16d NAILS
ENDS OF OVERLAP

LAP PURLINS

TRUSS TOP CHORD

5
S2.1

SECTION
SCALE: 34" = 1'-0"

1/2" THRU BOLT
TOP CHORD
BOTTOM CHORD

2 BOLTS
BELOW
TRUSS BRG

2 PLY
TRUSS

COVER STUD

(2) 1/2" THRU BOLT
3" BELOW BEARING
4 PLYS

COVER
BLOCK

TRUSS

1/2"
THRU BOLTS
TYP

BEAR TRUSS
ON COLUMN END

H2H2

3
5
'-
11

"

13
'-
6
"

H2 H2 H1 H2 H2 H1 H2 H2 H2 H1 H1 H2 H2 H1

H1

H1

H1H1H1H1

H
2

H
1

H
2

H
2

H
2

H
2

H
2

H
2 H

2
H
3

H
1

H
1

H1

8'-0"

9'
-1

1 8
"

13
'-
6
"

7'
-2

"

8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0"

8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0" 8'-0"8'-0"8'-0"8'-0"

1'-912"

39'-11"

5'-0"

201'-1112"
201'-11"

8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"

13'-6"

9'-118"

8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"

8
9'
-0

"
3
6
'-
0

"

8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
8
'-
0

"
5
'-
0

"

H
1

H
1

H
1

NORTH
ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 18" = 1'-0"

3
S2.1

1
S2.1

2
S2.1

1
S2.1

1
S2.1

1
S2.1

2
S2.1

2
S2.1

3"X12GA METAL STRAPPING
BETWEEN STUDS AND GIRTS

3"X12GA METAL STRAPPING
BETWEEN STUDS AND GIRTS

3
"X

12
G

A
 M

E
T
A
L
 S

T
R

A
P
P
IN

G
B

E
T
W

E
E
N
 S

T
UD

S
 A

N
D

 G
IR

T
S

3
"X

12
G

A
 M

E
T
A
L
 S

T
R

A
P
P
IN

G
B

E
T
W

E
E
N
 S

T
UD

S
 A

N
D

 G
IR

T
S

2 PLY ROOF TRUSSES @8' OC
DL= 15 PSF
LL = 30 PSF

2
X
4
 P

UR
L
IN

N
S
 @

2
4
" 
O

C
 U

P
R

IG
H
T

2X4 PURLINS @ 24" OC UPRIGHT

2
 P

L
Y
 R

O
O

F
 T

R
US

S
E
S
 @

 8
'-
0

" 
O

C
D

L
 =

 1
5
 P

S
F

L
L
 =

 3
0

 P
S
F

3 PLY 2X6
TRUSS COLUMNS TYP

3 PLY 2X6
TRUSS COLUMNS TYP

2 PLY 2X6
WIND COLUMNS TYP

2 PLY 2X6
WIND COLUMNS TYP

QUANTITY

WOOD HEADER SCHEDULE

H1

MARK SIZE TYPE

2X8 SAWN2

REMARKS

21

JAMB
STUDS

KING
STUDS

· SAWN HEADERS SHALL BE SPF 1/2 OR BETTER
· LVL SHALL BE 2.0E
· JAMB AND KING STUDS SHALL BE SPF 1/2 OR BETTER

H3

H2 2X10 SAWN3 22

2.0E LVL3 22134x117
8

1
S2.1

SECTION
SCALE: 38" = 1'-0"

2
S2.1

SECTION
SCALE: 38" = 1'-0"

3
S2.1

SECTION
SCALE: 38" = 1'-0"

1'-6"

1
2"

1'
-6

"

TRT PLATE
1/2" AB @48" OC

SW 63
STURDI WALL BRACKET

TYP @ COLUMNS

TRT PLATE
1/2" AB @48" OC

(2) #4 CONT 1'-6"

1'
-6

"

(2) #4 CONT

NAIL 1 PLY TRUSS TO
INTERIOR SIDE
OF WIND COLUMNS
AT END WALLS

8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"

13'-6"

9'-118"

9'-118"

8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"
8
'-0

"

8
9'-0

"
3
6
'-0

"

5
'-0

"

3
"X

12
G

A
 M

E
T
A
L
 S

T
R

A
P
P
IN

G
B

E
T
W

E
E
N
 S

T
UD

S
 A

N
D

 G
IR

T
S

3
"X

12
G

A
 M

E
T
A
L
 S

T
R

A
P
P
IN

G
B

E
T
W

E
E
N
 S

T
UD

S
 A

N
D

 G
IR

T
S

S2.1

ROOF PLAN
ELEVATIONS

AS NOTED

1-1771-001

-
-

C
JB

TO
TA

L 
IN

VE
ST

M
EN

T 
PR

OP
ER

TI
ES

 II
 L

LC
M

UL
TI

-T
EN

AN
T 

CO
M

M
ER

CI
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
11

86
 N

 S
HA

W
AN

O 
ST

RE
ET

 | N
EW

 L
ON

DO
N,

 W
IS

CO
NS

IN
 5

49
61

03-28-2023

DATESCALE

PROJECT NUMBER

AP
PR

O
VE

D

R
EV

IS
IO

N

C
H

EC
KE

D
D

R
AW

N
 B

Y

D
AT

E
N

O
.

DRAWING NO.

M
ar

te
ns

on
 &

 E
is

el
e,

 In
c.

Pl
an

ni
ng

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l
Su

rv
ey

in
g

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

13
77

 M
id

w
ay

 R
oa

d
M

en
as

ha
, W

I  
54

95
2

92
0.

73
1.

03
81

  1
.8

00
.2

36
.0

38
1

w
w

w
.m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m

in
fo

@
m

ar
te

ns
on

-e
is

el
e.

co
m



/ 
 
 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE ______________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 17:   Zoning Code of the City of 
New London CODE OF ORDINANCES 

 
INTRODUCED BY: David Vincent (Zoning Administrator) 

 
The Common Council of the City of New London does hereby ordain as follows: 

 
SECTION l: Amend Zoning Code Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of New 
London, Wisconsin, creating subsection KEEPING OF CHICKENS IN THE CITY as 
follows: 

 
 

 KEEPING OF CHICKENS IN THE CITY. In addition to all other regulations in this 
Chapter 17.03 (7), the following shall apply to the keeping of chickens within the 
City. 

 
(1) Definitions. The following terms, when used in this section, shall have the 

meanings set forth below: 
a. Chicken-   a domestic chicken of the sub-species Gallus domesticus. 
b. Keep-the owning, keeping, possessing, or harboring of a chicken. 
c. Rooster- a male chicken of any age, including a capon or otherwise neutered 

male chicken. 
d. Coop--a new or existing enclosed accessory structure designed or modified 

for the keeping of chickens and meeting the requirements of this section. 
e. Chicken Run- a fenced cage attached to a coop. 
f. Hen- a female chicken of any age. 
g. Front Yard -A front yard shall be as defined by the City of New 

London Zoning Code under (to be defined)



 
 

(2) Permit Required. 
a. Any person who keeps chickens on land in the City which the person owns, 

occupies, or controls shall first obtain an initial zoning permit issued by the 
Zoning Administrator. A permit application shall be accompanied by an 
application, an application fee as established by resolution of the Common 
Council, specification of the proposed coop/run, and a site plan. Upon the 
issuance of an initial zoning permit, an initial inspection of the coop shall be 
certified by the Zoning Official and/or designee prior to the occupancy of 
chickens. 

b. All permit applications shall be accompanied by satisfactory evidence that the 
applicant has registered the proposed location with the Wisconsin Department 
of Agricultural Trade and Consumer Protection pursuant to Wis. Stats. §95.51 
and ATCP 17 Wis. Admin. Code. 

c. One permit shall be permitted per R-1 Single Family Residence District, R-1R 
Single Family Residential District Ranch and R-2 Two-Family Residence 
District zoned parcel. 

d. Any person other than the recorded title owner looking to permit chickens 
shall first provide written consent of the property owner with the zoning 
review application. 

e. Following the initial approval of a permit, any person who continues to own, 
harbor, or keep chickens, shall annually prior to January I, of each year, pay a 
license fee and obtain an annual license. The annual fee shall be as established 
by resolution of the Common Council. 

(3) Keeping of Chickens Allowed. 
a. Up to six (6) chickens are allowed per parcel with a permit. 
b. No person shall keep any rooster. 
c. Chickens shall be provided with fresh water at all times and adequate amounts 

of feed. 
d. Coops shall be constructed in a workmanlike manner, be moisture-resistant, 

shall either be raised up off the ground or placed on a hard surface, and be 
adequately weather proofed and insulated to allow the comfortable living of 
chickens within the coop year-round. 

e. Coops with or without a chicken run shall be constructed and maintained to 
reasonably prevent the collection of standing water and shall be cleaned of 
hen droppings, uneaten feed, feathers, and other waste daily and as is 
necessary to ensure the coop and yard do not become a health, odor, or other 
nuisance. All feed containers shall be vermin-proof. 



_; 
 
 
 

f. Coops shall be large enough to provide at least three (3) square feet per 
chicken. Coops and chicken runs shall have an aggregate maximum of 
sixty- four (64) square feet and the height of the coop shall not exceed 
seven (7) linear feet as measured from the ground. 

g. No chicken coop shall be located closer than twenty (20) feet to any 
principal residential structure on an adjacent lot. All coops and runs shall be 
located at least three (3) feet off of the side and back yard property line. 

h. No chicken coop shall be located in the Front Yard of a property as 
defined herein. 

1.  In addition to compliance with the requirements of this section, no person 
shall keep chickens that cause any other public nuisance as defined by 
Chapter 10 of the New London Code of Ordinances. 

(4) Public Health Requirements. 
a. Upon the Zoning Administrator and/or designee having reasonable 

suspicion of any coop or run having unhealthy or unsanitary conditions, any 
permit or license holder shall allow the Zoning Administrator and/or 
designee to inspect the conditions of the coop and/or chickens upon 
reasonable notice (no less than 24 hours' notice). The Zoning Administrator 
and/or designee shall provide notice to the permit or license holder to cure 
any violations found. Failure to correct said violations may result in the 
revocation of the permit per Section (5) below. 

b. Chickens shall be kept and handled in a sanitary manner to prevent the 
spread of communicable diseases among birds or to humans. 

c. Any person keeping chickens shall immediately report any unusual or 
sudden death or illness of chickens to the respective County’s Health 
Department. 

d. The Health Officer may order testing, quarantine, isolation, vaccination, 
or humane euthanasia of ill chickens or chickens believed to be a carrier 
of a communicable disease. The owner of the chicken shall be responsible 
for all costs associated with the procedures ordered hereunder. 

e. No person may slaughter any chickens within the City. 
f. Sale of Eggs and Baby Chicks Prohibited. No person may offer to sell eggs 

or chicks accumulated from the activities permitted hereunder. 
g. The breeding of any chickens is strictly prohibited. 

(5) Permit Revocation. A permit is subject to revocation by the Zoning Administrator 
and/or designee upon failure to comply with any provisions of sub. (3) or (4). Such 
revocation is subject to appeal by the Planning Commission, upon the aggrieved 
filing an appeal requests within thirty (30) days of the revocation with the Planning 
Commission. Once a permit is revoked, a permit shall not be reissued. 

 
This amending Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.  


	03 - Agenda template Planning Commission
	MEETING NOTICE
	Thursday, April 27, 2023– 5:15 PM
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Adopt Agenda
	4. Review for approval of the April 06, 2023 Special Planning Commission meeting minutes
	5. Review for approval the affidavit of corrections for CSM 8133 (parcel 33 12 77 111)
	6. Review for approval Utility and Trail Easements for parcel 33 12 77 111
	8. Review initial proposal to amend the Zoning Ordinance to allow keeping of chickens.
	9. Discuss upcoming agenda items:
	10. Review next meeting date:  May 25, 2023
	11. Adjourn
	Bernie Ritchie, Chairman



	04 - April 06, 2023 Planning Commission Minutes
	05 - Affidavit of Correction CSM 8133
	06 - Sanitary Easement Provision
	06 - Trail Easement Provision
	06 - Utility Easement Release New London
	06 - Watermain Easement Provision
	07 - New London_2023-04-19
	G1.0 - COVER SHEET
	G1.1 - GENERAL INFORMATION
	G2.1 - SPECIFICATION
	2023-04-19_24x36_1-1771-001_DRAFT
	Sheets and Views
	1-1771-001de-C1.1 Cover
	1-1771-001de-C1.2 Site
	1-1771-001topo-C1.4
	1-1771-001de-C1.5 Demo
	1-1771-001de-C3.1 Drainage


	A1.1 - FLOOR PLAN AND WALL TYPES
	A1.2 - ROOF PLAN
	A2.1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A3.1 - BUILDING SECTION
	A6.1 - SCHEDULES, OPENING TYPES AND DETAILS
	23011 - New London

	08 - Chicken ordinance proposal
	ORDINANCE ______________
	KEEPING OF CHICKENS IN THE CITY. In addition to all other regulations in this Chapter 17.03 (7), the following shall apply to the keeping of chickens within the City.
	(2) Permit Required.
	(3) Keeping of Chickens Allowed.
	(4) Public Health Requirements.


	Button2: 


